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Start research using Request, Family Group & Pedigree Sheets
Check off each item as research is completed
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Main Room - Northwest Corner (standing in entrance door)
BookCat fOnline Card Catalog)

o KeyIn surname being researched
• FB = Family Books
• FF = Family Files
• VF = Vertical Files

• VF Church = Vertical Files labe[ed Churches.,
« VF Fairfield =Vertical Files labeled Fairfieldj^
• VF Plats = Vertical Files labeled Plats

• VF Wills = Vertical Files labeled Wills

Main Room - Southwest Corner

Computer with Large TV Screen

o

• African American Folder

Books Folder

CDs Folder

Church Cemeteries Folder

Family Books Section Folder

• Funeral Homes Folder

• Maps, Map Information Folders
• Obits Folder

• Plats Folder

• Wills Folder

o Check Online Research Sources Folder,.,
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Main Room - North Side. Northeast Corner

o Local Church History & Denominational Church History
o Deeds ••;• - y .••
o wi (Is •• V- ^
o Equity Court ,
o Cemeteries 'v;"'4f!
o Birth Scrapbook : ^i ,
o Marriage Notices & Scrapbook f ' \
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o Death Notlces& Scrapbook
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Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library[fairfieldgenealogy@truvlsta.net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:08 PM
To: 'Sharon Calvin'
Subject: FW: Family research request status

Hello Sharon,

We have not forgot about you, takes time sometimes to find information.
Your emailed request is now #9 (9 member request ahead of you) of 22 total remaining request.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on request.
Walk-in's and members have priority for assistance with research and we have been very busy the
past three weeks.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.
On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our society (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (2 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource
Library Manager

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use,
review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete and destroy all copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch Noon-1:00PM)
Saturday 10:00AM-2:00PM, or by appointment
Sunday closed, or by appointment only
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealogv@truvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogvsocietv.org



Original Message
From: Sharon Calvin Fmailto:cinnanmonOmsn.comi
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:00 PM
To: fairfieldgenealogvtatruvista.net

Subject: Family research from Philly

Hi,
I'm so excited to be finally sharing my history with someone who just might be able to put to bed a
family mystery.
My grandmother Carrie Rebecca Boyd was born around May 2, 1926 in South Carolina. Her parents names
were Carrie Mack and Richard Boyd. The family is listed living in the 1940 census records of
Fairfield, Township 10, South Carolina ED No. 20-15 Sheet 88. lames D. Taylor was born around 1923
in South Carolina his parents names were Mary Taylor and Lonnie Ross. Dames D. Taylor was living
with his widowed grandmother, Hanna aunt and siblings in the 1940 census records of Fairfield
county, township 9 in South Carolina. ED no 20-14 Sheet 58. Family members says that Carrie Rebecca
Boyd married Dames D Taylor when she was a young girl around 1940-1942. They had 7 children
together. Dames D acquired land from his grand father Simon Taylor. Simon Taylor is list in the
1930 census records of Fairfield county township 9 with his family on the farm he owned. ED no. 20-
16 Sheet 2B. It would mean so much in so many ways if you can see if my grandparents were married
and if my great grandfather owned land in Fairfield. Looking forward to hearing from you. '

Thank you,
Sharon Calvin

Sent from my iPhone
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